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	SUBCONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION APPLICATION

	1
	General 
	5
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	2
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	3
	Safety/Health/Environmental 
	
	

	4
	References
	
	


	
	
	


REPRESENTATION & WARRANTY BY OFFICER
	The undersigned warrants and represents that the information provided herein is complete and accurate in all respects, and information contained herein regarding the subcontractor may be verified through the undersigned’s financial statements, OSHA records, Safety/QA programs and manuals, and through interviews with the subcontractor’s management and reference sources.  Material errors, omissions, or misleading information could result in the rejection of the subcontractor’s qualification and/or removal from Daniel J. Keating Company’s list of approved bidders. 


	The officer signing this prequalification form attests that his/her signing authority has been duly delegated by the subcontractor’s Board of Directors. This form will need to updated annually in order for subcontractor to remain qualified.


	
	Subcontractor Name:
	     

	
	
	

	
	Officer Attesting:
	     

	
	
	

	
	Title:
	     

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	Officer Signature: 
	     

	
	
	

	
	Date Signed:
	     

	
	
	


       



being duly sworn affirmatively states that the information provided herein is true and sufficiently complete so as to not be misleading. 

Subscribed and sworn before me this       day of      ,      . 

Notary Public:      
My Commission Expires:      
About our qualification process:
1. This qualification form can be completed electronically or by hand.  Once received, we encourage you to print off the form to complete the information before you sit down at the computer to enter the data. 
2. For those questions that allow for a narrative response, there is adequate space to respond on-line or in the form document. However, if additional space or relevant attachments are required, please indicate on the form to ‘see attached’ and be sure to reference on the exhibit the relevant section number. 
3. Once your Company has been approved to submit bid proposals, your application will be valid for up to one year, subject to indications of concern to us that may result in a request for updated financial statements or other information. 
4. If your Company continues to be under contract on one of our projects, we will require an annual update of your Company’s information; most notably your CPA-produced financial statements through ContractorScore and your OSHA log.  
	1.0
general Information

	
1.1
Applicant Company Information

	Applicant (hereinafter “Subcontractor”) Name:      

	Primary Scope of Work:      

	Street Address:      

	City:      
	State:      
	Zip Code:      
	

	Telephone: (     )      
	Fax: (     )      
	Website Address:      

	The address above is our:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Main office
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Regional Office
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Branch Office

	
1.2
Company Organization & Licenses

	Is Company named a DBA?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes – legal entity name: 

	Is Company owned / controlled by another organization?  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes, Name: 

	If applicable, is Company or Company’s controlling (parent) organization public  FORMCHECKBOX 
 or privately owned  FORMCHECKBOX 
?

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  C-Corp
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  S-Corp
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  LLC
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 JV
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  LLP
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Partnership
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Sole Proprietor

	Jurisdiction of Incorp/Org: 
	Date of Reg: 
	FEIN#  

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  MBE
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  WBE
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  DBE
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  SBA
	Attach list if > 1 certification to describe

	Certificate #: 
	Issuing Agency: 

	Regions or Cities in which the company predominantly does business: 

	Other names by which the Company has operated:  
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  N/A             

	Company’s Industry Class (NAICS code):      
	Description:       

	Dun & Bradstreet:
	#       
	Rating:      
	Any inaccuracies to explain?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

	Explain:      


	
1.3
Legal Actions

	Has the Company, or any of it’s principals, ever petitioned for bankruptcy or reorganization, failed in a business endeavor, failed to complete an awarded contract, defaulted on a bonded job, or had a contract terminated for cause in the last 5 years? 

	  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes, explain:      

	Does the Company, its officers or principals have any judgments, claims, lawsuits, and arbitration or mediation proceedings currently pending or outstanding as the defendant? 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes, explain:      

	Does the Company, its officers or principals have any judgments, claims, lawsuits, and arbitration or mediation proceedings currently pending or outstanding as the plaintiff?

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes, explain:      

	Has the Company settled any judgments, claims, lawsuits, arbitration or mediation proceedings in the past 5 years that exceed 5% of equity?

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes, explain:      

	Has any client made a claim against the Company for failing to honor its warranty obligation or for failing to correct defective or non-conforming work?  

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes, explain:      

	Have any Company principals, officers or top management been convicted of a felony?

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes, explain:      

	2.0
Management, Manpower, Work Scope, Performance

	
2.1
Officers/Owners 

	List primary officers, proprietors, partners, members or shareholders in the Company and include a resume for each individual listed:

	Individual’s Name
	Title / Position
	Yrs @ Co
	Yrs in Role

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


	
2.2
Key Management: Corporate & Regional (if applicable)

	List other key management positions and attach resumes for each individual listed:  

	Individual’s Name
	Title / Position
	Yrs @ Co
	Yrs in Role
	If < 3 yrs @ Company: List previous Employer

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	
2.3
Past Performance History

	Summarize the past 3 years of completed contracts as displayed on your CPA prepared financial statements “completed contracts schedule” (i.e., ignore the small jobs that get summarized into one line item on report):

	Range of Completed Contract Value
	# of jobs
	Total revenues

	$     150,000 
to 
$       500,000 
	     
	$      

	$     500,000 
to 
$    1,000,000
	     
	$      

	$  1,000,000
to 
$    3,000,000
	     
	$      

	$  3,000,000
to 
$    5,000,000
	     
	$      


	$  5,000,000
to 
$  10,000,000
	     
	$      

	$10,000,000
to 
$  20,000,000
	     
	$      

	$20,000,000
to
$  40,000,000
	     
	$      

	$40,000,000
to 
$  80,000,000
	     
	$      

	$80,000,000      to          $100,000,000
	     
	$      

	Above $100,000,000
	     
	$      

	All jobs incurring a loss > 10% of contract value
	     
	$      

	Please submit one spreadsheet that lists all the jobs included in the above totals; showing project name, owner, contractor, architect, contract value and completion date. 

	
2.4 Current Financial Condition

	Please complete and submit a “Contractor Score” from www.contractorscore.net. If the Company does not feel that it is necessary to us a “Contractor Score” then they shall be required to submit 3 years of financial statements prepared by the Company’s CPA directly to Daniel J. Keating Company. The statements must include at a minimum: accountant’s report, balance sheet, income statement, statement of cash flows & notes. The Company should note that the overall review procedure when submitting the statements directly to Daniel J. Keating Company will be longer. 

	Please submit a spreadsheet that lists all jobs disclosed on the CPA’s most recent financial statement ‘uncompleted contracts schedule’, showing the following information: project name, owner, contractor, architect, contract value, % complete and estimated completion date. 

	If CPA financial statement date is > 6 months from date of application; please submit interim financial statements (internally generated). The statements must include: balance sheet, statement of cash flows, income statement AND an uncompleted contracts schedule as described above. 

	Expected revenue for the current fiscal year?        
	Largest job in this revenue? $      

	Are any Clients in consistent & significant arrears to where it is resulting in the Company’s inability to pay trade creditors on a timely basis?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes; the expected timeframe for resolution is (x months):      

	Provide listing of all UCC filings and any unsecured creditors (other than surety or bank) whose unpaid balance exceeds 10% of the Company’s total debt.


	3.0
Safety, Health  and Environmental Performance

	
3.1
Summary Statistics 

	Please submit the prior three years OSHA 200/300 forms. 


	
3.2
Program management

	Name the highest ranking executive directly responsible for the Company’s Safety program: 

	Name:      
	Title:      
	Certification:      

	

	

	Company-wide, written policy statement re: safety, health & environmental:   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	Job specific written procedures, standards, practices, re: safe work practices, hazardous materials, equipment inspections/maintenance, communication protocols, etc.:  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	Describe briefly how individual incidents: employee or 3rd party accidents are reported and tracked:      

	Confirm the elements of Company’s Substance Abuse Prevention program: 

	  Pre-employment drugs and alcohol testing: 
	Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 

	No  FORMCHECKBOX 


	  Random drugs and alcohol testing: 
	Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 

	No  FORMCHECKBOX 


	  For cause drugs and alcohol testing: 
	Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 

	No  FORMCHECKBOX 


	  Post incident drug and alcohol testing: 
	Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 

	No  FORMCHECKBOX 


	  Employee assistance program offered to all non-union employees
	Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 

	No  FORMCHECKBOX 


	  Return to work / light duty policy & program: 
	Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 

	No  FORMCHECKBOX 


	
3.3
Federal or State Violations

	If the Company experienced any work-related fatalities, provide the following information for each fatality (attachments: :   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No )

	Event date:      
	Location:      
	Citation issued:  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	Agency:      
	Status of Citation: Open  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Clsd  FORMCHECKBOX 

	Lawsuits:  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	Explanation of event and relevant status remarks:      

	If the Company has received any OSHA citations in the last 3 years (other than above), provide the following information: 

	# of closed citations:      
	cost of closed citations: $       
	# of pending citations:      

	Describe type, severity and location of the most significant 4 citations: attached narrative: :  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	Willful violations:   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No 
	Describe the event:      

	If the Company has received any environmental citation or notice of violation in the last 3 years, provide the following information: 

	  Issuing agency:      
	Status: Open  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Closed  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Contested  FORMCHECKBOX 


	  Describe the event:      


	4.0
Company References

	
4.1
Banking

	Name & Branch:      
	Years with:      

	If relationship < 5 years; explain:      

	Relationship with:      
	Tel #:      
	Email:      

	Operating Credit Line: $       
	Avg balance o/s: $       
	Expires:      

	UCC Filing:  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	How is the credit secured?      

	Please have bank issue a reference letter with information of each credit facility; including above details.

	
4.2
Surety & Bond Agent

	Broker Agency Name & Office Location:      
	Years with:      

	If relationship < 5 years; explain:      

	Relationship with:      
	Tel #:      
	Email:      

	Surety Name:      
	Years with:      

	Relationship with:      
	Tel #:      
	Email:      

	Bond capacity:
	Per project: $       
	Aggregate: $       
	Bal O/S:$            

	Largest Bond Issued $      mil
	Date:      
	Complete:  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	Avg Bond Cost      %         

	AM Best Rating:      
	Person or Entity providing Indemnification to Surety:      

	In past 10 years, has your Surety ever had to finish a project?  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No    FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes, explain:      

	Does the Indemnity Agreement require a personal guarantee?  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No    FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

	Please have Surety Broker issue a reference letter, including above program details. The letter must be signed by the Surety Broker as Attorney-in-Fact

	
4.3
CPA

	Name & Office:      
	Years with:      

	If relationship < 5 years; explain:      

	Relationship with:      
	Tel #:      
	Email:      

	The Financial Statements are:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Audited
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Reviewed
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other

	If method has changed, explain when and why change made:       

	
4.4
Insurance Agent

	Agency Name & Office:      
	Years with:      

	Relationship with:      
	Tel #:      
	Email:      

	General Liability Carrier:      
	Years with:      

	

	


	
4.5     Clients

	
	
	

	Name & City:      
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs:      

	
Contact:      
	Tel #:      
	Email:      

	Name & City:      
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs:      

	
Contact:      
	Tel #:       
	Email:      

	Name & City: 
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs: 

	
Contact: 
	Tel #: 
	Email: 

	Name & City: 
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs: 

	
Contact: 
	Tel #: 
	Email: 

	
4.6
Subcontractors

	Name & City:      
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs:      

	
Contact:      
	Tel #:      
	Email:      

	Name & City:      
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs:      

	
Contact:      
	Tel #:      
	Email:      

	Name & City:      
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs:      

	
Contact:      
	Tel #:      
	Email:      

	Name & City: 
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs: 

	
Contact: 
	Tel #: 
	Email: 

	
4.7
Suppliers

	Name & City:      
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs:      

	
Contact:      
	Tel #:      
	Email:      

	Name & City:      
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs:      

	
Contact:      
	Tel #:      
	Email:      

	Name & City:      
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs:      

	
Contact:      
	Tel #:      
	Email:      

	Name & City: 
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs: 

	
Contact:      
	Tel #:      
	Email:      

	Name & City:      
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs:      

	
Contact:      
	Tel #:      
	Email:      

	Name & City:      
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs:      

	
Contact:      
	Tel #:       
	Email:      

	Name & City: 
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs: 

	
Contact: 
	Tel #: 
	Email: 

	Name & City: 
	Total Sales: $      
	# of jobs: 

	
Contact: 
	Tel #: 
	Email: 


	5.0
Required Submittals & Contacts

	The Company’s qualification information and financial statements will be kept in strict confidence. Only management involved in the approval process will have access to the information. The Company’s information will not be disclosed to any third party without Company’s written consent, except to extent required by law.


	

5.1
Company Contacts 

	Based on subject matter in qualification; please name the individual with whom we should direct questions. 

	Company Contacts:
	Name
	Telephone #
	E-mail Address

	General questions
	     
	     
	     

	Bidding / Precon
	     
	     
	     

	Operations
	     
	     
	     

	Safety / Quality
	     
	     
	     

	Financial 
	     
	     
	     


	

5.2
Daniel J. Keating Company’s Address for Submittals

	Please submit Contractor Score and bank and surety reference letters, Qualification form, job listings, OSHA logs & all other exhibits or attachments to the same address and to:

	Attn: Pierce J. Keating, Jr., Executive Vice President 

	134 N. Narberth Ave., Narberth, PA 19072


Daniel J. Keating Company

Sub PreQualificaiton Form
June 15, 2018
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